



             Bulls – Melton Mowbray 
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

Apart from the obvious farming connection the word ‘Bull’ also relates to a Papal Bull, being the leaden 

seal attached to the Pope’s edicts.  King Henry VIII added a bull’s head to his Coat of Arms in 1538 after

defying the Papal Bull excommunicating him.

Location – Nottingham Road.
Bulls landlords –
1828-29
Edward Bawderson
